GEDTEK

GemTek Technology Co., Ltd.

Sep. 8, 2000

NMI Certin NL
Smidshornerweg 18

Niekerk, Netherlands 982272G

Attn: Mr. Derick Sariredio
Subject: FCC ID changes from “MXF-1500" to “MXF-1501"

Product: WLAN Access Point
Model:  WX-1500

Dear Mr. Sariredjo,

Please revise the FCC ID from “MXF-1500" to “MXF-1501". The unit associated with the new
FCC ID is identical with the unit previously associated with the FCC ID MXF-1500.

Yours truly,

Robert Wang,
Project Manager — Engineer Department

No.1 Jen Ai Road, Hsinchu Industrial Park Hukou, Hsinchu, Taiwan, R.O.C.
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